elle irin

SEO Specialist at Fiverr and Digital unlocked master certified

elle45456@gmail.com

Summary

I am Elle interest SEO career in my life.I will focus freelancing on my career. I 've got google digital unlock master certificate. I was related digital marketing place. I am expert keyword research, competitor analysis, SEO audit, on page optimization, off page optimization.I always dream SEO future plan.

Experience

SEO Specialist at Fiverr

August 2015 - Present

Hi, I am Elle expert in Google SEO and certified digital unlocked master by Google, specialized in - Keyword Research, SEO audit, competitor analysis, Bookmarks, promoting the Facebook boost, Link Building, Social Media Marketing, Website Development & Hi-Quality Backlinks. Thanks. I am looking forward to "BIG" Project

SEO Consultant

January 2017 - December 2017 (1 year)

I had work SEO consultant times education & it about 1 years. In this time I have to achieve more experience. I completed my work very successfully. This time I was working SEO varieties topics -SEO audit, Keyword research, and analysis, Competitive analysis, Link building audit, Link building, Redesign guidance etc

Online Marketing

March 2016 - October 2016 (8 months)

people also perform searches on social media sites to find social media content. Social connections may also impact the relevancy of some search results, either within a social media network or at a 'mainstream' search engine. I have expert social media marketing, facebook, twitter, Instagram, printers, ,linkedin etc. I have to achieve digital unlocked certificate by google.

Education

MC College

Bachelor of Arts - BA, Social Work, 2010 - 2015

Sylhet govt college sylhet

H.S.C, Art/Art Studies, General, 2007 - 2010

Shajalal uposhasar high school sylhet bangladesh

S.S.C, Science, 1997 - 2004

elle irin

SEO Specialist at Fiverr and Digital unlocked master certified

elle45456@gmail.com



Contact elle on LinkedIn